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Malave, Erin

From: John DeBruijn [service@jdbmarine.com] !
Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 4:12 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Registered agent address change

An error was submitted in the e-mail below:
The new address is 700 SOUTH ANDREWS AVENUE, not 110!

Regards,

John R. DeBruijn

President, J D B Services, Inc.
Port Engineer, J D B Marine.
1304 Guava lsle

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315
Phone: +1-954-766-7964
Fax: +1-954-766-7965

Cell: +1-954-253-5223
Skype: jdbmarine
Service@JDBMarine.com

From: John DeBruijn [mailto:service@jdbmatine.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 11, 2010 6:51 PM

Ta: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us' A
Subject: Registered agent address change i

Document number P95000012428 ) DB SERVICES, INC. 02/10/1995
Federal ID number = 650556851

Registered agent EAGLE, DAVID A. ESQ.

New address 110 SOUTH ANDREWS AVENUE

FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316
Regards,

John R. DeBruijn

President, ) D B Services, Inc.
Port Engineer, J D B Marine.
1304 Guava isle

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315
Phone: +1-954-766-7964
Fax: +1-954-766-7965

Cell; +1-954-253-5223
Skype: jdbmarine
Service@JDBMarine.com
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